Community Council Minutes

Coral Canyon Elementary

Tuesday, September 25, 2018

In Attendance: Jennifer Eggleston (Principal), Warrin Richens (Title I Coordinator, attending for Title I purposes), Katie Christensen (Teacher), Amy Barton (Public), Terry Hutchinson (School Board Member)

Meeting Called to Order: 8:04 a.m.

No parents in attendance, Jennifer Eggleston will call and meet with those members at a later time. Terry Hutchinson will email parents/members in order to encourage attendance and participation.

Review and Approval of Minutes:

Members:

Jennifer Eggleston-Principal Katie Christensen- Secretary Brittany Wallace- Parent Tahina Wursten- Parent Autumn Duff- Parent April Meyer- Parents

Handouts:

- ✓ Rules and Procedures
- ✓ Election of Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary
- ✓ School Compact
 - Student, Parent, and School responsibilities
 - o Updating for future use
- ✓ Parent Involvement Policy
 - Changing to Parent ENGAGEMENT
 - Updating for approval next month
- ✓ School Plan for Title I
 - o Involves teachers, parents, and community
 - o Review needs assessment for our school
 - GVC and Learning Targets- go from preschool to 5th grade. Preschool is district wide- other grade levels come up with their own targets making them kid friendly and parent friendly. These are sent home with students at the beginning of the year.
- ✓ Testing from 2017-2018 school year
 - DIBELS assessment- Looking at the data you want to see a higher percentage in the BLUE and GREEN areas. Looking at our data, we need to improve our DIBELS scores and increase the blue and green proficient areas.
 - o Action plan: Kindergarten, Second Grade, and Third Grade need to increase their scores by 10%.
 - Amy Barton brings attention to the fact that DIBELS is a screener, not necessarily an achievement assessment.

- Why are our students not achieving while others in the district are? We need to have a goal in order to increase our scores. We need to be focusing on instruction that will help improve DIBELS while still teaching the whole child.
- There are a lot of factors that go in to the data that we are reading such as: high move in and move outs, assessment differ from BOY to EOY, etc.

SAGE scores

• Some increases, however our concern is science and 5th grade. 5th grade is departmentalizing this year where each teacher is teaching a subject (math, reading, and science).

✓ Community Walks

- Scheduled walks through the school for members of the community. This has been done in the past.
- o Beginning of the year and End of the year
- ✓ Safe Technology and Digital Citizenship
 - o Review needed for specific devices and equipment that is currently being used in our school.
 - o Team leaders will be given a copy to update for their grade level
 - This packet gives detailed information on how we are monitoring and protecting students while they are using technology.

✓ Budget

- Reach for Reading Program was purchased in May and has not been used with Community Council funds as previously discussed.
- Currently we are going through our purchases and switching purchases around to open up funds for Reach for Reading.
- We need to review and edit goal number 3 from previous year, which stated a new reading program would be purchased. As a council, we will create a goal based on the needs of the school such as classroom supplies, technology, books, etc.

Future Meetings:

Meeting for approval of budget-October 23, 2018 February 26, 2019 April 23, 2019

Meeting was adjourned at 8:39.

Katie Christensen / Secretary